
. 6-4 8-4 and 16-4 at 28¢ to 45c per sq. yd. 

SHARPS BALSAM OF HOREHOUND 

Boing out of the Business. 

Geneeal Business. 
— 

RTH A GUINEA 
A BOTTLE, 

FOR 

CROUP, 
COUGHS 

& COLDS. 

50 - YEARS - IN - USE. 
PRICE 25 CENTS. 

ARMSTRONG  & C0. PROPRIETORS. 
ST. JOHN, N. B* 

C. WARMUNDE 
IS OFFERING 

SPECIAL .BARGAINS 
PEIN | | ea— 

WTCHES, CLOCKS, JEWELLRY, 

~ Silverware & Novelties, 
Sy the summer. All new goods, Give him 
aca 
We are glad to welcome visitors, pleased to show 

our goods and ready to make close prices to all. 

WARMUNDE. EXPERIENCED WATCHMAKER 

Pallen Corner, Chatham, N, B, 

’ ’ 

PICKED UP AT SEA 
One Lobster Fishing Boat {X) Teaser the owner can 
have the same hy proving property and paying 
expeuse, 

HUGH McLAUGHLAN, 
Ferguson’s Point, 

July 8th, 1896, 

W. T. HARRIS 
has just received a lot of 

FANCY TABLE MOLASSES 
TRY IT. 

Offering great Bargains in 
Ready made clothing, 
Dry goods Hats, Caps, Boots and Shoes, etc, etc, 

All must be sold regardless of cost. 
Suits of Clothes at Prices within the reach of 

everyone, 

W. T. HARRIS. 

MURDOCH'S NEW CARPET 
AN 

HOUSE FURNISHING DEPARTMENT. 

The Best in 5 frame Brussels Carpet at 85¢ to $1.75¢ 
The finest Tapestry at 30c to 65c 
The Heavest ‘Vools at 65¢c to 1,10¢ 
The Best Made Unions at 30c to 75¢ 
The newest in Dutch Carpet at 20¢ to 30¢ 
- ¢“ ¢ Hemp Carpet at 12c to 25¢ 

Floor Oil Cloth in Handsome Patterns and 4-4 

Lace Curtains at 25¢ to $5.00 per pair. 
F'cy Fish Net Curtains (the latest) $1.75 to §10 00 
pair. 

Fancy Muslin Curtains. 
Cortain Lace, 15¢ per yd, and upwards. Paper 

Blinds, Curtain Poles, Counterpanes, Table Covers 
and a complete line of New House Furnishings, 

PIERCE BLOCK, CHATHAM, N. B. 

———— — cc. cet) 

| GO TO 
PORTLAND, BOSTON, ETC. 

VIA THE 

Canada Fastern Railway 
and Fredericton, 

Leave Toggieville 609 am, 
- Chatham (.12 a.n. 

" Chatham Je. 6.45 a.m. 
" Doaktown 8.50 a.m. 
. Boiestown 9.35 a.m. 
" Cross Creek 10.47 a.m. 

Arrive Fredericton 12.15 p.m. 
Leave £ 4.20 p.m. 
Arrive Bangor 11.10 p.m. 

9 Portland 3.50 a.m. 
o Boston 7.25 a.in. 

Pullman Sleeper runs through 
from Fredericton Junecton to 
Boston. 

NOW 
IS ALWAYS 

THE BEST TIME. 

JUMMER STUDY with us is just as agreeable 
as at aay other time. 

Perfect Ventilation is secured in our rooms, of 2) 
feet height, by ventilators in walls and ceilings. 
We are situated on one of the highest points in St. 
John, and are favored with sea breezes from Bay 
and Harbor. Besides, we have the best summer 
climate in America. 
No better time than now for learning Isaac 

Pitman’s Shorthand, or for training in the most 
thorough and practical business course obtainable 
in Canada. Send name and address for catalogue, 
“No vacations, Students can enter at any time, 

S. KERR & SON, 

St, John N. B 

\$HERR & SON 

— 

SOUTH WEST BOOM CO. 
SALE OF UNMARKED LOGS. 

There will be sold at Pablic Auction on 

Tuesday, August 1ith, 
at three o'clock in the afternoon, in front of the 

POST OFFICE, Newcastle. 

all the Unmarked and Prize logs rafted in the South 
West Boom during the present, season. 

TERMS CASH. 

ALLAN RITCHIE, 
Newecastie, July 27th, 1896, 

President, 

THE EXHIBITION ASSOCIATION 
. WILL HOLD ITS ... 

FOURTH ANNUAL FAIR 
ON ITS EXHIBITION GROUNDS, 

Opening Sept. 224 2nd Chezz et. 24, 1096 
Exhibits of Machinery and Manpfactures, 

“ Farm and Dairy Products, Horses, Cattle, 

Sheep, Swine, &c. 

Products of the Forest, Mines and Waters, 

Paintings, Sculpture, &c., Fancy Work. 

The Provincial Gover nment herd of Live Stock, 
just purchased, will be exhibited and sold on the 
Grounds. 

Large Prizes in all the Usual Departments. 

Attractions. Fireworks every 

suitable evening, Band Music, afternoonsand 

evenings, Attractive Performances in the 

AMUSEMENT Harr, Varied Attractions on 

the PARADE GROUNDS, 

SPECIAL PASSENGER RATES ON ALL LINES OF TRAVEL. 

PRIZE LISTS WILL DE DISTRIEUTED AFTER 
JULY litle 

ENTRY FORMS AND ALL DESIRED INFORMATION WILL 
BE FURNISHED ON APPLICATION TO 

CHAS, A. EVERETT, 
a Manager and Sec’y. 

' 

MIRAMICHI ADVANCE, CHATHAM, NEW BRUNSWICK, AUGUST 27, 1896. 

Wivamichi 
CHATHAX. N.B. - - 

Adrance. 
NAS NSN NY INNIS 

AUGUST 27, 1896. 

Two Elections. 

The new Government scored two 

decisive victories on Tuesday. One of 

these was iw the Ontario constituency 

of North Grey, the other in Queens 

and Sunbury, in this Province. Hon. 

Mr. Paterson was the candidate in 

North Grey, which was represented by 

a Conservative until the general elec- 

tion in June, when it was won by Mr. 

Clarke, Liberal, majority of 

thirty-two. That gentleman, however, 

died, and Mr. Paterson, having ac- 

cepted a seat in, Mr. Laurier’s cabinet, 

North Grey, 

althongh he was personally a stranger 

to its people, having long represented 

South Brant, where he was defeated on 

23rd June. Many feared that being a 

non«esident aud tresh from defeat in the 

general election he would stand a poor 
chance for success in North Grey, 

especially as the Conservatives have 

been aflirming of late that Ontario is 

quite solid against Laurier. The fact, 

however, that Mr. Paterson has won 

by over four hundred majority, demon- 

strates that popular sentiment is with 

the Liberals in that part ot Ontario, 

at all events, 

A victory in which New Brunswick- 

ers are more interested, however, is 

that won by Hon. A. G. Blair, the 

Minister of Railways, in Queens and 

Sunbury. That constituency elected 
Mr, G. G. King, a Liberal, on 23rd 

June, by a majority of 181. Mr, King 

desired to re-open the constituency, so 

that Mr. Blair might run for it, and 

did so by accepting a postmastership 

in a small place in Oautario, which 

vacated his seat. It was generally 

expected that the Conservatives would 

not oppose Mr. Blair's return. His 

pre-eminence as a tried public man ; 

the fact that he is acknowledged as the 

ablest political leader in New Bruns- 

wick, and that many of our best men, 

regardless of party, have long desired 

to see him in the larger political arena 

at Ottawa—to say nothing of the ad- 

vantage of the Province being repre. 

sented by so able a minister in the 

Dominion Cabinet—justified the ex- 

pectation that he would be returned 
unopposed. Hon. Mr, Foster, however, 

as the Conservative leader of New 

Brunswick, determined otherwise and 

counselled a contest. Mr. Wilmot, 

who formerly represented Sunbury and 

was defeated by Mr. King in the 

united counties in June, was induced 

to oppose Mr. Blair, and the Conserva- 

tives flooded the constituency with 

money, which they obtained not only 

in St. John, York, and elsewhere, but 

also from Ottawa and other large 

centres. Mr, Foster and his friends 

stumped the constituency and were, of 

course, met hy Mr. Blair and his forces. 

Three or four days before the election 

Mr. Fuster found that he had made a 

his mistake, and left the field of battle 

tor Ottawa, where he has already won 

the reputation of being a failare as a 

leader. Mr. Blair's decigive victory of 

six hundred and seventy-eight votes, is 

a well-deserved one. It is another cf 

the many rebukes that the people of 

his native province have given to his 

opponents, who have pursued him in 

every step of his promotion in public 

life with a vindictiveness which seems 

to be only intensified by the successive 

defeats they have sustained at his 

hands. He goes to Ottawa the 

stronger for having passed through the 

fight that was unnecessarily forced 

upon him, and for the victory 

in winning which he had the best 
wishes of all loyal New Brunswickers, 
Ee in aiid iimsianio 

Tue Herarp hzd an article last Friday 

which suggested the idea that it needed 

a sanitarial leader for its party. It 

spelled the word ‘‘senitorial” but it 

doubtless, meant well. A good many 

people mean well, but they don’t know. 

by a 

decided to offer for 

Perhaps the Herald is one of them. We 

hope its sanitary aspirations will be 

1ealised. 

The Advance’s Ottawa Letter. 

Otrawa, 24th Aug. —The first session 

of the eighth Parliament of the Dominion 

was opened cn Wednesday and Thursday 

with the usual ceremonies and with 

rather more than the usual eclat, so far 

as the attendance on both days in the 

House of Commons and Senate was con- 

cerned. On Wednesday the proceedings 

were merely prehminary. Sharp at 

twelve o'clock the sweariag in of the 

members was commenced io the Com- 

mons Chamber by the Clerk of the 

House, Dr. Bourinot, the assistant clerk 

Mr. Rouleau, and Mr. Chapleau Clerk of 

the Crown in Chancery. The members 

were sworn in batches of four or tive, in 

fact a3 many as could get their fingers on 

the Bible at the same time, and immed- 

iately afterwards signed the roll of the 

House on which the Oath is engrossed. 
The oath is very simple, being merely,— 

“] solemnly prowise to bear true and 

faithful allegiance to Her Majesty Queen 

Victoria. So help me God.” The mem- 

bers were then summoned to the Senate 

chamber where the Deputy Governor, Sir 

Henry Strong dizmissed them to elect a 

Speaker and promised tha, if they would 

come back on Thursday at three o'clock 

His Excellency would inform them why 

Parhameat had been summoned. The 

Commons then returned to their chamber 

and on motion of Hon. Mr. Laurier 

seconded by Sir Kichard Garjwright, Mr. 

J. D. Edgar member for West Ontario 

was elected Speaker. The ilouse then 

adjourned. 

On Thursday the real formal opening 

took place, when His Excellency the 

Governor-General came down in state 

with a mounted escort farnished by the 

Princess Louise Dragoon Guards and 

was received by a guard of honor from 

the Governor-General’s foot gnards. The 

usual salute was fred from Nepean Point 

by the Ottawa Field Battery and music 

was furnished by the Guards Band. 

Thursday was a magnificent day and 

being Ot¢awa’s civic holiday a greater 

number of people were af liberty, added 

to which several excursion trains were 

run into the city, all of which, added to 
the fact that it was the opening of a new 
Parliament under the first Liberal Ad- 

ministration in eighteen years, tended to 
Ww. C. PITFIELD, 
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that there was a larger gathering on 

Parliament Hill than has been seen for 

many years. Inside the building the 

throng was immense, every part of the 

floor and galleries of the Senate being 

filled, while the galleries of the Commons 

were also packed, which is very unusual 

for opeming day, when the crowd is 

generally confined to the Sanat» side of 

the building. Oa His Excellency taking 

his seat on the *‘Throne’” in the Senate 

Chamber, the Commons were summoned 

and Mr. Edgar having announced his 

election as speaker and being assurel on 

behalf of His - Excellency by the Speaker 

of the Senate, Hon. Mr. Pelletier, that 

the Commons should have all their rights 

and privileges secarel to them, His 

Excellency delivered the following ; 
SPEECH FROM THE THRONE. 

Honorable Gentlemen of the Senate : 
Gentlemen of the House of Commons : 

The necessity of making provision for the 
public service has compelled me to summon 
you together %t this somewhat inconvenient 
season. 

It is impossible to lay before vou, at this 
session, the public accounts for the past 
year; or, indeed any of the reports usually 
submitted to Parliament. 
Under these circumstances and in view of 

the fact that you will be required to r.- 
assemble early in the ensuing year, it does 
not appear expedient to invite your atten- 
tion to any measures beyond the passage of 
the supplies. 
The operation of the tariff will be made 

the subject of careful enquiry during the 
recess, with a view to the preparation of 
such a measare as may, without deing 
injustice to any interest, materially lighten 
the burdens of the people. 
Immediate steps will be taken to effect a 

settlement of the Manitoba school question, 
and I have every confidence that when 
parliament next assembles this important 
controversy will have been adjusted satis- 
factorily. 

Gentlemen of the House of Commons : 
The estimates for the current year will be 

laid before you forthwith. 
Honoralle Gentlemen of the Senate : 
Gentlemen of the House of Commons : 

I hope that when you will have given the 
necessary attention to the consideration of 
the year’s supplies, I may be able to relieve 
you from the duty of further attendance at 
this session of parliament. 
On returning to the Commons, Mer. 

Speaker made the usual announcement as 

to what had taken place in the Senate, 

and the usual bill was introduced pro 

forma by Mr. Laurier to declare the right 

of the House to proceed to legislation 

before considering the Queen’s speech. 

The proceedings of the Commons after 
the return from the Senate were purely 

formal and only occupied a few minutes, 

the House adjourning hefore four v’clock. 

Tle usual bill “Respecting the adminis- 

tration of Oaths of Office” was intreduced 

by the leader of the government, as it 

has been introduced by every past leader 

of the government at the opening of 

every session of parliament since Con- 

federation, and the bill will never be 

heard of again, as has been the fate of its 

predecessors. This custom of introducing 

a bill before the Speaker announces that 

he has been to the Senate and that His 

Excellency has been pleased to deliver a 

“most gracious speech” of which ‘‘for 

greater accuracy’ he has ‘‘secured a copy,” 

is one of the survivals of ancient practice 

in the days when it was thought necessary 

for the Commons to assert its indepen- 

dence of the Crown by showing that it 

could initiate legislation before proceed- 
ing to consider the speech from the 

throne. After that little formality the 

Speaker announced that the speech had 

been delivered and the usnal formal 

motion that standing committees of the 

House be appointed was moved, and a 

committee to strike such committees was 

appointed, such committee consisting of 

Hon. Mr, Laudier, Sic Charles Tupper, 
Sir Richard Cartwright, Sir Adolphe 

Caron, and Hon. L. H. Davies. Tae 
committee to supervise the debates of the 

House was then appointed, the only new 

name added on the Conservative side 

being that of Mr. Bergeron. 

Friday's session of tha House was very 
short, lasting less than twenty minutes ; 

but even in that short time two intere:t- 

ing questions were touched on. The 

arst was with reference to the correspor- 

dence between the late Premier and His 

Excellency with respect to the resignation 

of the government. Mr. Laurier aanoun- 

ced that he had obtained His Excellency’s 

consent to lay the correspondence on tie 

table,-and it would be brought down as 

soon as the debate on the address was 

disposed of. 

This, Sir Chailes Tupper said, would 

not be satisfactory, as the speech, which 

was to be discussed contained matters 

which could not be very well dealt with 

by the House unless the correspondence 

was brought down. 

The other subject to which Mr. 

Laurier’s attention was called juat before 

the adjornment of the House, was the 

interview with him which was published 

in the Chicago Record a few days ago,and 

reproduced in a number of Canadian 

papers, in which he declared his desite 

for closer trade relations with the United 

States, etc. The interview was read by 

Mr. Haggart and Mr. Laurier admitted 

that it was sgbstantially correct. 
DURATION OF THE SESSION. 

Although it is proposed on the govern- 

ment side that the session shall be a short 

one, a good deal is heard on the other 

side of an intention to adopt the tactics 

pursued at last epring’s session of vbstruc- 

ting the work of Parliament. The Gon- 

servatives say that before they will allow 

supplies to be voted they will require Mr. 

Laurier to define his party’s policy on the 

Manitoba Schools and Tariff questions. 

Theo, they intend to make a row over the 

issue of governor-generai’s warrants on 

the advice of the new ministry after, as it 

is asserted, a like request of the old 

ministry was not complied with by the 

Governor-General. Other subjects with 

which the oyls threaten the ins include 

preferential trade with Great Hritaio, 

Mr. Laurier’s alleged pro-American 

policy, the fast Atlantic service and other 

matters which present the elements out 

of which political froth, fog and dvst may 

be evoked, 

Mr, Tarte is industriously at work 

cutting off heads in the Public Works 

Department. 

Mr. Davin gives notice “hat he will re- 

introduce his resolution of last year, that 
it is expedient to apply $20,000 for es- 
tablishing creameries jn the N orthwyest 

Territories. : 

Mr. Cameron gives notice that he will 
enquire whether it is the intention of the 

government during the present session to 
repeal the Franchise Act or otherwise 

deal with it, 

Hon. John Haggart will move fora 

return giving the names of all persons 

dismissed, superanuated or resigned from 

the permangni or jemporary geryige singe 

July 11th, and alsg of al} persons appoint: 
ed. 

Mr. Taylor gives notice of a bill to 
prohibit the importation and immigration 
of foreigners and aliens under contract or 

agreement to perform labor in Canada. 
Colonel Domville gives notice that he 

will move for the appointment of a royal 
attract a crowd, and there is no doubt commission to enquire into the militia of 

Canada, its organization, arming, equip- 

ment, clothing and all other matters con- 

cerned with the defence of Canada. 

After his election on Wednesday Mr. 
Edgar the newly elected Speaker enter- 

tiined the members and press in the 

Speaker's apartments, both sides of the 

House being fully represented. Sir 

Charles Tupper, in a very neat speech, 

proposed the health of the new Speaker, 

of whose eminent fitness for the honor- 

able position he spoke as heartily as he 

had previously on the floor of the House. 

Mr. Wigar made a short hut pretty reply, 

in which he hoped that the pleasant feel- 

ings which had been shown at the com- 

mencement of his term woull continue to 

the end, and promised that he would en- 

deavor to perfirm his duty in a perfectly 

fair and impartial maoner. Mr. E igar, 

who by the way, is a native of tha 

Province of Quebec, being bcrn in the 

County of Megauntic, gives promise of 

making an excellent Speaker, and created 

a very favorabls imoression ia the House 

by replying in French to the formal speech 

accepting the oftize of Speaker, which Le 
had just made in English. 

Imports of the Dominion for July 
amounted to $10 270,272 compared with 

$8 554,490, during July 1895, an increase 

of $1,715,782. The duty collected shows 

an increase of $58,216 for the month, 

namely from $1,513,966 to $1,572,182 ; 

while in exports theincrease was from 

$12,427,376 in July 1895 to $12,842 402 

in 1896, or $415,026. Th= total trade 

betterment for the month is therefore 

$2,130,808 as compared with the first 

month of the previous fiscal year. 

* 

The Question of Military Titles. 
—_—— 

[Ca nadian Military Gazette.) 

The following correspondence speaks for 
itself. A well-known commanding officer, 
writing General Gascoigne on the above 
subject, says: ‘I would like to have your 
opinion about a matter that is of some im- 

portance to the officers of the militia. It 
is as to whether we, militia officers, should 

be at all times known by our militia rank 
or only on some occasions. The position 
is this: Our commission from the Queen 

or her representativeis practically the 

same as those of the permavent force or 
the regular army. We are liable at all 
times to be called out for service, and at 

all times the responsibility for thousands 

of dollars’ worth of stores rests upon us. 

Also, if we are called out, no business of 
any sort cao relieve us of being obliged to 
ge, and we are liable for service if attacked 
either in or out of our country. On the 
other hand we are, when not on militery 
duty, engaged in our professions or busi- 

ness, and in consequence of this we bear 
a dual cognomen ; at least this is the prac- 
tice which prevails, and on reflection it 
seems to me to be absurd. For instance, 

this is the predicament : Most of us only 
call ourselves by our rank when on duty 
or at some military function, and with the 

same idea use two cets of visiting cards, 
one with plain Mr. So and So, for private 
and social use, and another with Captain 

or Major So and So, for calling on military 
personages or on superior officers, and to 
have to discriminate continually for fear of 

appearing presumptuous or appearing to 
force our rank ou civilian society is neither 

a proper or pleasant position. Personally 
I am iadifferent as to whether or not I am 

called by my rank on civilian occasions, 
as it would neither add to or diminish my 

position or amusements, but the dual indi- 
viduality seems a weak and undigoified 
position. I am not aware that any intima- 
tion or order has ever been received 

iesued by authority as to which practice 

should prevall It would be pleasanter if 
all the mil tia officers in Canadx stood in 
an assured position, one way or the other, 

80 that we might all understand our posi- 
tion definitely. We ourselves are the only 

soldiers Canada has; but I don’t think 

that the trouble and responsipility we bear 
is understood by the civilian portion of the 

population.” 
General Gascoigne, in reply, says : 
““I have no hesitation in replying to your 

letter, I consider that not only are militia 
officers justified in using their rank on all 
occasions, but I go further and hold that 

not to do so would be to imply that the 
value of the distinction was not held by 

them in great esteem. Io Canada there is 
but one military body to-day —the militia— 

and I hold, therefore, that in every way 
officers a.e bound to be designated by their 
military rank.” 

*—-—r— 

(Continued from Ist page.) 

The charges Against Police 
Magistrate McCulley of 

Chatham. 

Report Thereon of Commissioner 

G. G. Gilbert. 

Why Mr. McCulley’s counsel put these 
eight records in evidence 1 do not see, 
unless it was to shew that in these cases 
Mr. McCulley decided rightly. The 
counsel for Mr. McCulley also put in 
evidence the record of a conviction 
(exhibit No. 8&7) against one Henry 
Murray for nnliwfully selling intoxicat- 
ing 1 quor between 15th March and bth 
Apni, 1892. 

It appearel by the evilence that 
the dcfendant Henry Murray was 
the proprietor of the “Uuwion Hotel” 
in Newcastle, and had heen so for 
some years, That jn this hotel there 
was a room which had been used as 
a bar room, that the room was small 
and there was a counter in it. That 
a partition (a board partition) had been 
run across this room, about the m'adle of 
the counter, and that just above the 
counter there was a hole in the partition 
about high eaough tn pess g tumbler or 
flask of liquor through, but the height of 
the hole above the counter was so small 
that the person outside could not see the 
person inside. This partit'on had been 
baile by the defendant prior to the 1st of 
March 1892. It was proved that in thia 
bay room beywgen (he daies u number of 
persons had asked for, got, and paid for 
intoxicating liquor, the way it was man- 
aged was, the party wanting the liquor 
would tell tu a person on the other side 
of the partition the liquor whizh he 
wanted, a glass containing the liquor 
asked jor wouid he placed on a tray or 
pan, and shoved through the hole, and 
the party getting the liquor would put the 
money on the pan and in that way paid 
for the liquor, but it was so arranged, 
that the person getting the liquor, while 
he could converse with the party inside, 
could not see him or her, and therefore 
was not able to identify the person from 
whom he got the liguor, ar who he 
paid for it, There were a number of 
witnesses called for the prosecution, ali 
of whom testified that between the dates 
they obtained and paid for liquor in this 
Lar rgom, in the manner above indicated, 
but of course they couid noi, or ai leas; 
all of them testitied that they did not 
know the persons from whom they got 
the liquor they got and paid for. One 
of the witnegses said he got liquor there 
on Isf April. ‘Fhe defendant, Murray, 
whey put on his defence, gwore as foilows: 
“J did not sell Husse] on H0th March 
“last any liquor, nor did any person with 

“my knowledge or authoricy. meg 
“sell any intoxicating liquor to Stewart 
“on the lst of April, nor did any person 
‘with my authority or knowledge sell it. 
“] was not in occupation of the room 
“‘gpoken of by witnesses on 1st April. 
“Jt was in occupation of John F. 
“Johnston cf Newcastle, (a paper was 

“put in.) This is Johuston’s signature 
“to this paper, it is a | ase, I 
“have -votbiug whatever to do with 
““th:s roo'n, sinca this lease was made.” 
This lease was put in evidence and the 
following is a copy-memorandum of lease 
made and entered into this first day of 
Apri in the year of our Lord one thou- 
sand eiztt hundred and ninety-two, 
between Heary R. Murray of Newcastle, 
in the County of Northumberland, hotel 
keeper of the one part, and John F. 
Johnston of Newcastle, in the County 
of Northumberland, laborer, of the 
second part, witnesseth that the said 
Henry R. Murray for and in consider- 
ation of the rent of twenty dollars per 
month payable on the first day of each 
and every month during the said term, 
the first p:yment to be made on the 
first day of May mnexr, leases to the said 
Johu F. Johnston, the back room on the 
upper side of the liwer fl t of his hotel 
in the town of Newcastle, and known as 

the bar room, for the space of one year 
from the date hereof, together with free 
ingress and egress thiough the house, 
to the said room, and the said John F. 

Johnston azrees t) pay the said rent on 
the days and times above set foith and 
at the end Or sooner determination of 
this present demise peaceable and quietly 
to yield up possession of the said room, 
to the suid Henry R. Murray iu as good 
repair as he received the room, reasonable 
wear and tear, accidents by fire and the 
acts of God alone exceptad. 

W.tuess our hands the day and year 
tirst above written, 

(sig) H. R. MURRAY. 
W.tness, (sig) Joux F. Jonnsrox. 
(«ig) Wn. F. CorrIER. 
The witness also said “Mr. Johnston 

““has had all to do with the room rented, 
“‘tnhe lease is bona file. [ have not soll 
“any intoxicating liquor of any kind 
*‘gsince the 15¢ch March up to the present 
“time,” he also said that he deiived no 
profit from Johnston's business, that all 
he got was the rent for the room. The 
witness stated that the partition in the 
bar room had been built the January 
previous to the trial. 
There was no doubt in my mind that 

the defendant suspected that Johnston 
would sell intoxicating liquor on the 
premises he leased him,and hkely thought 
that by leasing the room to Johnston, the 
guests at his hotel, and others, could 
obtain liquor without he, the defendant 
being liable under the Act. 
The magistrate in his judgment con- 

vicing the defendant, gave uo reasons 
for the judgment. Ir it was true that the 
lease was bona fide and that Johnston had 
complete control of the rented premises, 
(and there was not any evidence to the 
contrary) and that the defendant derived 
no orofit from the sale of the liquor sold 
by Johnston, I can not see that the mere 
fact that the place in which the 1 quor 
was scld belonged to the defendant, was 
a proper reason for convicting him, for 
having parted with the possession of the 
premises by lease, he had no power to 
control its use. 

Another record (exhibit No. 38) was 
put in evidence, it was a case against the 
same Henry Murray, for unlawfully 
gelling intoxicating liquor between 30.h 
April and 28th May 1892. 

In this case the evidence of selling 
liquor through the hole in the partition 
in the bar room, was same as in previous 
case, and clearly showed that intoxica- 
ting lignor had been sold betwean the 
dates. The defence was aame as in last 
case, the lease to Johnston was put in, 
and defendant swore that he had no 
contro! of the premises, and he also swore, 
that he had not by himself, his servants 
or agents sold any intoxicating liquor 
between the dates. The ouly evidence 
differing from the last case was, that one 
of the witnesses who got drinks stated 
that Johnston told him that he Johnston 
was running the bar. The magistrate 
did not give any reason for convicting 
Murray in his judgment, but convicted 
him of a third offence, it having been 
skown that he had been twice before 
convicted, and sentenced the defendant 
to two months imprisonment in the 
common jail 

For the sume reasons as I have stated 
in reference to the other Murray case. 1 
think this conviction was erroneous. 
Another record (exhibit No. 42) was 

put in evidence by counsel for Mr. 
McCulley. 

It was a case against John F. Johnston 
for unlawfu ly seiling intoxicating liquors 
between 15th April and 25th 1 une, 
1892. . 
Two witness were called for tne pros- 

ecutior, Edward Sobie and William Me- 
Kay, the evidence they gave was amply 
sufficient to justily the magistrate in 
convicting. But Sobie, on ¢ross-examin- 
ation stated. ‘‘] gave the same testimony 
“here against Henry Murray an which 
“I hear he was fined.” McKay on 
cross examination said, “I gave same 
“testimony before this court against 
““Henry Murray, I gave the same testi- 
“mony. Sobie was examined too, Murray 
‘“‘was fined.” Afterwards in the record 
I find the following entry :—*‘Both 
‘‘counse! agree to take the testimonv of 
“Henry Muiryy in regard to the lease 
“of bar room, and the evidence in the 
‘case against Murray wherein Sobie and 
“McKay gave evidence shall be incr 
“porated in the evidence of this case,” 
then the record set out at length the 
evidence of Murray, Sobie ‘and McKay 
as given in the last mentioned case, 
against Henry Murray. It must be 
evident that Henry Murray was convicted 
for an offence and John F. Johnston 
convicted for the same offence. Two 
convictions and two sets of costs for the 
same offence. Thais needs no comment. 
There was one more record (exhibit 

No. 31) put in evidence by the counsel 
for Mr, McCulley. It was a case brought 
by John Menzies against the same Henry 
Murray for an assault. It appeared that 
on 30th June, 1892 Menzies, the County 
Scott Act Inspector, went to the premises 
of Murray, he had with him two search 
warrants, one to search Murray’s property 
and the other to seach the property of 
one Stables, which was adj ning Mur- 
ray's, Menzies went to Murray's first, 
searched it, and found no l'quor there, 
Murray apparently did not obj-ct and 
gave him every faciliy to make the 
search. Having finished his search on 
Murray's premises, he left and went 
to S:ables property adjoining Mur- 
ray’'s, there wgs a hoard fence be- 
tween the two propeigies, in which 1 
take from the evidence, a hcle had 
heen cut at some time, but at that 
time it had been boarded over and closed. 
Menzies found liquor on Stables’ premises, 
knocked off the boards on the dividing 
fence between Murray and S:ab'es' pro- 
erty and rolled out the casks of liquor 

ks had seized on pables’ property 
on to Murray's. A crowd had 
gathered round and were on Murray's 
propetty. Murray came out and ordered 
them off, all went, except Menzies, and 
on Murray ordering him off Menzies 
refused to go, Murray then tack hold of 
him and shoved him ou}, and got the 
gate shut, then Menzies attempted to 
force his way in, and then Murray and 
he got into a clinch, and after what 
appeared a severe struggle forced Menzies 
out, which was the assault complained of, 
There was gj conflict in the tesiimony, 
aud [give it as in the record taken by 
Mr. McCulley. 
John Menzies called and sworn. “I 

“reside in the parish of Northesk in the 
“County of Northumberland, 1 am In- 
¢“‘gpector under the Canada Temperance 
“Act for this County of Northumber- 
“land. know tho dofendant Henry 
“Murray, He resides in Newcastle, in 
“the County of Northumberland. He is 
+‘a hotel keeper. I was about his premises 
“on the 30th day of June last, I was 
‘standing by a gate near his housa. Mr. 
“Heary Murray came from the vicinity 
{of fhe door 6f his kijohen, he made a 
“run at me, and caught me by the 
“whiskers, with his left hand, and drew 
‘his other hand and said he would smash 
‘my face. His fist wag shut, and he 
¢‘dyew his fist in gn attijude of striking. 
*{He took agaad hoid of my whiskers, 
i‘ghd (ook some of them cut, he took 
“‘thews out by holding on to me.and twist. 
ar 

ing, he ran me back against the wall, 
‘and tried to put me out of the yard, and 
“by some help did succeed in putting me 
“out, He pulled part of my beard out. 

“He did not strike me with his right 

“hand, but took hold of me with his right, 
“still keeping his hold with his left, and 

“eventually got me out of the gate, 

“This was tae first 

“tween Lim and me. 
“*ed-him in any way. 
“Town of Newcastle, 

I had not aasanl.- 
This was in the 

County of North- 
‘“‘amberland, that this took place. 1 am 
““the informant in this matter.” 

Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie Tl | 
I know about this assault 

*‘case. Marray clinchel me without any 
“provocation. It was in his vard. He did 
“not order me out. I had rolled some stuff 
“into his yard, no one gave me authority to 
“put anything in his yard I had a search 
“warrant for his premises, I have not now 
“‘got the search warrant. To the best of 
“my knowledge the search warrant gave me 
“authority to search on Stables’ property 
“and put it on Murray's. That is the way 
“I look at it. I did put tha property [ 
“found on Stables’ property on Murray's 
“property, and I think i had a right to do 
“30. I mentioned two search warrants, one 

“for Stables, and one for Murray's. 
“Did you state in this court at any time 

“during this trial that you had a search 
“warrant for Murray's and one for Stables’ ? 
“Witness answers, yes. | stated that to 

‘‘you, in the cross-examination. You did 
“‘ask me about Srables in the cross-exami- 
“nation, you did ask me about Murray's 
“‘gearch warrant. In your cross-examination 
“of me, I spoke of two search warrants, 
“and the two search warrants were those of 
“Stables and Morray. I swear to this. 

“Did you ever mention the Stables search 
“warrant? 

“I did mention it and the Murray search 
“warrant. Ic was my impression that I 
“had s right to roll property from Stables’ 
‘property on to Murray's, from my reading 
“of either of these warrants. I as a reasoan- 
‘‘able man came to this conclusion. Under 
“either warranty I think 1 coull gather such 
“impression. I swear to this as a reasonable 
“man. It is my impression that I could 
*‘ander the warrant roll property off Mur- 

“have told all 

‘‘ray’s vroperty on to Stables’ cr from 
‘Stables’ on to Murray’s property. 1 have 
‘““had considerable: experience in search 
“warrants, and I am familiar with the 
“wording of search warrants. I think I 
“‘could put property oft one place on to 
“another, and put property that I had 
“seized. I had concluded my search on 
““Murray’s premises before the assault, 
“nothing more was done under the Murray 
“search warrant by me at any time, 
“l had left Murray's premises after the 
“‘execution of the warrant against him, and 
“‘went upon Stables’ property with a search 
‘““‘warrant. Murray did not interfere with 
‘““me in any way during the time I was 
“searching his premises. I made a general 
‘‘search of his premises, and then left his 
“premises, after I had made ail the search 
“I made. I had made the search on Mur- 
““ray’s premises before 1 was assaulted. I 
“‘rolled property from Stables’ premises on 
“to Murray’s, I considered I had a right t» 
“do so. I took possession of part of 
““Murray’s yard, when I was executing the 
“Stables warrant. I had nothing more to 
“do under the Murray search warrant, 
“Murray found no fault with me, for 
“rolling the casks onto his property, the 
‘“gate was open. He assaulted me under 
‘the circumstavces that I was standing in 
“his yard, he did not order me out of the 
“yard, I did not ask Murray to allow me 
“to place the stuff in his yard. I have 
‘‘an idea that a man’s property can be pro- 
“tected, I considered I had sufficient 
“authority under Stables’ search warrant 
‘to roll the property on Muarray’s property, 
“becanse it was the easiest way to get 
*‘possession of it, and to get ic out, and that 
“I had a right to get it out the casiest way 
“‘possible, don’t think I had a right to 
‘““‘tear down the stone wali of the Custom 
*‘House to get it out, I think [ have a 
“right to get it cut the easiest way possible, 
“in case of a search warrant. It was not 
“particularly because it was Murray's 
“property that I put it there, I would 
“have put it on MecLaggin’s property nader 
“similar circumstances. I was done rolling 
“the casks out when he assaulted. I never 
‘“attempted two open Murray’s gates, I 
“attempted to preveat George Shannon 
“from snutting Murray's gates. It was 
“‘under the authority I got from Stables’ 
“search warrant that I tried to prevent 
“Shannon shutting the gates. I assam- 
“ed that [ had authority under that 
“search warrant to prevent any one shat- 
“ting the gates. I did not succeed 
“in preventing him, he shut the 
“gates. Murray forbid me to open 
“the gates after they were shut, and 
“] did vot open them after he forbid 
“me, I did not get the liquor out, 
“Murray did not order me out, but he 
“shoved me oat. He did not tell me not to 
“put the staff in his yard. I think Hill 
“and Sobie and Murray and Shannon were 
“there, there was a great crowd outside the 
“yard, quite a number of people saw what 
“took place. I resisted all [ could, I did 
“not attempt to come iv again. [ don’t 
“know Muiray’s idea at this time, it was 
‘after I had gone away from Murray’s and 
“gone to Stables’ and rolled the staff on to 
*“‘Murray’s place, and he then tried to put 
*‘me off. He did not hit me, I tried to stay 
“there, and 1f Marray had no help he could 
“not have put me off, He fastenen the 
‘gate when he got me out he did not 
“tollow me up. This is the assault I 
“complained of, there was uo more strugzle 
“after I got out, 
“*Re-examined by Mr. Murray. I meant 

*‘the liquor seiz:d under the search warrant 
“was what I considered I had a right to 
“roll on to Murcay’s premises, 

““‘When you answered Mr. Tweedie, that 
“you considered that under the search 
“warrants you had a right to remove pro- 
“perty youn seized, do you mean that you 
“could have removed the property over 
“into Donald Morrison's store or yard wich: 
“out permission from Mr. Morrison ? 
“Uuder those circamstaunces, ves, If I had 
““a search warrant for he seigare of liquors. 
“Do you know Mr, Sadler's store in Caat- 
“ham? (Objected to by Mr. Tweedie, 
“‘ailowed.) I know it as the Muirhead store. 
“Do you think that under a search warrant 
‘you would have a right to remove liquors 
“‘geized from Stables’ or Murray’s place 
“un Newcastle and plice them in Mr. 
“3adler’s store or premises in Chatham, 
“without his permission? (Objected to by 
“Mr. Tweeeie, allowed,) If 1 had occasion 
“I think I would nave a right, [ don’t 
‘consider I would have a right. 

“Did you mean to say in answer to Mr, 
““T'weedie’s question, that you had that 
right? (Objected to by Mr. Tweedie, 
“aliowed.) Under those considerations, | 
“think I had that right. What kind of a 
“place did you find the 1 qnor in at Stables’? 
“(Objected to by Mr, Tweedie, allowed.) It 
“‘was a square place inside the line fence. 
“(Mr. Tweedie claims the right to 
“‘cross-examine on this subject, magistr.te 
‘‘reserves decision on this point ) 
Court stands adjourued by the magiste-te 

until Monday morning at 10 a. m. 
“Aug. Sth case resumed at 10.30 a.m. 

“Mr. Murray for the prosecution, and Mr, 
“I'weedie for the defevce. 

“Mr. Menzies, the place where the 
“liquor was fouud was about 5 or 6 ft. 
“square, a little longer than wide perhaps, 
“about 8 feet high, covered over with 
“boards plank and sawdust over it, Where 
“was the entrance to it? (objected to by 
“Mr. T., al'owed) There was a hole cut 
“in the side but it was nailed up. That 
“was the only entrance I saw to it, It 
““was in the wall bhetween Stable.’ and 
“Murray's, I¢ was a board wall. It was 
“the wall of a building and was a fence 
“which constituted the wall. I saw no 
“other way of taking these liquors oat, 
“It was about half an hour after 1 had 
‘“‘searched Murray’s premises that the assanlt 
“took place. Constable Hill hal the search 
“warrants, they wera not either of them in 
‘my possession. Marray forbid me to 
‘‘open the gate after the scuffiz took place 
“between him and me. The gate was closed 
“‘after the scuffle, it had been open before. 
“Did Me. Murray object to you patting 

‘‘the liquor in his yard ? (objected to by 
“Mr, Tweedie, allowed) witness answers 
“ng Not all {he ciowd about the gate 
“‘could see what took place at the time of 
“‘the scuffle. 

“In answer to Mr. Tweedie you said 
‘that Murray used no more forca than was 
‘“‘necessary to put you out of the gate. 
“Did your answer refer to the whole of 
“the scuffle between you from first to 
“last? (Objected to by Mr. T. allowed) 
“witness answers no. It referred to the 
“time when they were getting the gates 
“closed, it did not refer to the time when 
“he took hold of me first and threatened 
“to strike me. 

‘“‘Re-examined by Mr, T. as §» the 
“premises of tables. [ left Murray's 
ee before I wen: on to Stables’. 
T attempted to get into this 
“building from Stables’, I removed the 
‘‘covering and got in and found 
‘the liquor there. 1 tried to get it out 
“through the premises of Stables and could 
“‘nof. Thers was wo entyance to this place 
“where property was, except what I made. 
“There was a hole cut in the wall, it was 
“oailed 15, and boarded. It was about 3 
“feet square. It was Stables’ ice-house 
“that I searched, and in which I found the 
“property, it was all on Stables side of the 
“line. 1 knocked the place out from the 
*‘inside, I did not ssk Murray’s permission 
““to put the stuff on his property. I had no 
‘“‘search warrante myself, gave the papers 
“to Mr. ITill, I did not compare them 
“‘with the form in the Act. Can't sweay 
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Fry everything from potato chips to doughnuts in Cottolene. 
Put Cottolene in a cold pan—heat it slowly until it will deli- 
cately brown a bit of bread in half a minute. Then put in % 

It will pay you to try Cottolene just this way— 
see how delicious and wholesome it makes the food. 

Get the genuine, sold everywhere in one, 
—*“Cottolene’’ and steer’s head in cotton-plant wreath—on every tin, 
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Ail dealers, $1.00 per large bottle. 

FOR SALE BY CLIFFORD 

SPRING! 
YOU SUFFER FROM 
Spring Complaints, use SCOTT'S SARSAPARILLA. It is the best 
spring medicine to be had anywhere. 
mild and gentle in itsaction, and an absolute cure for Sciatica, Gout, 
Constipation, Scrofula, La Grippe, Indigestion, Dyspepsia, Female 
Troubles, Nervousness, Chronic Headache, Catarrh of the Head, 
Throat and Stomach ; Syphilis, Skin Diseases arising from impure 
blood or a disorganized system, and 

Gatarrhal Stomach Troubles. 
Mr. Joseph Morrow, Merchant, of Fullerton, Ont., writes: ‘William 
Cornish says that Scott’s Sarsaparilla is the best family medici 

Scott’s is pleasant to take, 

age 
His son William who works for a farmer was laid tp 

His system was generally run down. One 
”» cured him immediately.” For further 

facts write either Mr. Morrow or Mr. Cornish, personally. Then 

Scott's Sarsa rill 
One teaspoonful a dose. 

USE SCOTT'S SKIN SOAP FOR THE COMPLEXION | 

HICKEY, CIIATHAM, N. B 

“chat they were the search warrants re: 
“quired by law. 

“‘Cross-examined by Mr. Murray. 
“a part of Stables ice-house, 
“Wilbam F. Smallwood called and sworn, 

“I residein Newcastle, County of North- 
‘“‘amberland. I am crier of the eourt, and 
““work on farm, I remember the 30th day of 
“June last I was in the vicinity of Henry 
““Murray’s premises. I was in the barber 
“shop. I went over near Murray's, I saw 
“Mr. Menzies. Mr. Murray and he had 
“hold of each other when I first saw them 
““They were polling and tugging at each 
“other. Mur:ay had Menzies by the beard 
“and throat, and another man was shoving 
“the gate and at the same time shoving 
‘them too. That was all I saw them do. 
“Menzies came out and asked me to assist 
“him, but I said I could not see anvthing 
“to do. Murray raised his hand, but [ did 
“not see him strike. I think his fist was 
“shut. It was at the time he had Menzies 
“by the beard and throat. 

“Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie. 1 
“don’t know who grabbed firat, 1 think 
““Menzies had Murray by the breast, with 
“one hand, and trying to relzase his beard 
*‘with the other hand. They were strugy- 
“ling, Menzies seemed to be resisting. Ciu’t 
“tell how they were parted. Menzies was 
“bleeding when he came out. I dont know 
“how it began or how it finished. 
“John Sobie cal'ed and sworn. I reside 

“in the parish of Northesk, County 
“of Ncrthumberland, I remember the 
“30th day of June last, I was in the 
“‘vicinity of Murray's hotel, inside the yard, 
“I am a constable, I was not assisting con- 
“stable Hill in searching buildings. I saw 
‘“Menzies when he went over to the gate at 
“Murray’s, Menzies was there in Murray's 
“yard, Murray was in the kitchen, he came 
“out of back kitchen, at ‘that time, I had 
‘‘charge of some property there. Murray 
“‘walked over to Menzies and took hold of 
“him, I did not hear him say auything to 
“him, I was 20 or 25 feet from tham, per- 
“haps a little more, there was nothing to 
‘prevent me heariog if Marray had spoken 
“‘in an ordinary tone of voice, He grabbed 
“Menzies by the whiskers, Menzies wears a 
“heavy beard, Marray tried to put him 
“out. He shoved him to get him ont. I 
*‘saw Murray jym Menzies in the gate, with 
‘‘the assistance of another man, Can’t say 
“if he pulled at his beard. There are two 
‘‘gates, one was partly closed at that time, 
‘and the other one was open. I did not gee 
“Murray strike at hin, bat I saw him 
“with his hand raised, and his fist shut.” 
“Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie, [did 

““not hear Murray order Menzies out, I 
“heard Murray ordera crowd out of yard, as 
“Menzies was therein yard. He took hold 
“of Menzies after he ordered the crowd out. 
““Menz:es got caught between the gates. 
“I saw Menzies come into Murray's prem- 
‘‘ises, thea leave and come back again. 1 
‘did not see Menzies break Stables. I saw 
‘‘the property taken out of Stables and put 
““on Murray's yard. Murray did not take 
“hold of Menzies when he was first in. 
‘““Menz:es did not take hold of him ia the 
“yard. He had hold of Murray by the 
“wrist to break his hold. Don’t know what 
“*Menzies did with his other hand.” 
“Re examined by Mr. Mar ay. Murray 

“‘came over to the crowd in the yard and 
“‘said ‘get out’ but did not pame any man, 
“Mr. Menzies was then getting out the 
“liquor, after Murray said that, he went 
“away, and I then saw him in two or threes 
““minutes come out of the door of kitchen, 
“and take hold of Menzies without saying a 
“word to him. 
“men in the yard,when Murray ordered 
“them out. I saw Mr. Menzies hold on to 
the gate in the attempt to get him out, 

“Juseph Sobie called and sworn, I reside 
‘““/a N:rthesk County of Northumberland, 
“] was in Newcastle on 30th June last. I 
“was in the vicinity of Muyray’s hotel 
“premises in Newcastle aforesaid. I saw 
“an altercation between urray the de- 
“fendaut and Menzies, I saw people run- 
“ning and went up to Murray's, [ saw 
“Menzies come out of Murray’s and go 
“into Stables’. Some time after [ saw him 
“go into Murray’s yard with a piece of 
‘“ieal in his hand, saw Meuzies take away 
‘‘some pieces of wood, and saw the property 
“r il=d out, it was casks, boxes, cases with 
“bottles in hewn, someone tried to close the 
‘‘gate of the yard Mauarray had ordered 
“‘us out before that, aad I went oat and 
“stood on the sidewalk. Menzies said not 
“to close the gates, and ran to the gate that 
‘was being closed by some map, the one 
“‘gate was closed and the man whom I 
“don’t know tyied vo close the other, when 
“I next looked, Murray and Menzies were 
“a a kind of a clinch, as I would call it, 
“Murray had Menz es by the beard with 
“one hand, the other gate was partly shut, 
‘“Menzies had his shoulder against it 1 
“think, trying to keep it open, think he 
“had hold of gate with one hand, Murray 
‘‘was struggliog with him to get him away 
“from the gate, Menzies was straggling 
“to keep it open. I could not say I saw 
““Marray in the act of taking holl of him, 
“he did not handle Menzies gently, he 
“handled him pretty roughly, he had his 
“beard in his hand and was twitching him 
“by that, and trying to get him away from 
“‘the gate, I can’t say if Murray raised his 
“hand. 

“Croas-examined by Mr. Tweedie. Menzies 
“tried to get in when he was out, and tried 
“to stay in, when he was in, they were both 
““/doing their best. 

It was 

“Re-examined by Mr. Murray. Murray 
“‘is about six feet two in height. Menzies 
“had the gate by one hand. I think he 
“had Murray by the arm, that Murray had 
“hold of him by the beard. 
“By the court. Mr, Menzies is a pretty 

“big man, he is pot much short of six feet, 
“and a powerful man. 

“Phineas Simm, called and sworn. I reside 
“in Northesk, County of Northumberland. 
“] was in Newcastle on 30th June, I saw 
t‘the trouble there between Mr Menzies 
“and Murray. I was in Murray’s yard part 
“‘of the time. I saw the trouble at the gate, 
“Menzies went to the gate, Murray went 
“from the kitchen door and caught Menzies 
“by the beard. It would be about 10 or 
“1G feet fyom door of kitchen to gate. He 
“hauled him through the gate by the beard. 
“1 saw Murray draw back his hand as if t» 
“strike Menzies, his fist was shut, did not 
“hear him say anything. [I did uot hear 
“him say anything to Mi Menzies when he 
“ogame gvar to Menzies. I heard someone 
“gay to ‘get out of the yard’ and a crowd 
“about a cask in the yard went out. | 
“went out ana at the gate saw Mursay and 
“Menzies in a clinch, 

“Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie. I 
“heard someome order the crowd out. It 
“was after that I saw them in a clinch, 

There was a dozen or more | 

— 

‘“‘ordered us out, think it was Murray. I 
“saw Murray take, hold of Menzies at the 
‘‘gate, Murray went towards the crowd 
‘‘who were at the place the liquor was. I 
“believe Menzies resisted all he could, and 
“did not waat to go out. 

‘“‘Re-examinel by Mr. Murray. Menzies 
“‘struggled to stay in the yard. He had 
“hold of Murray. He had Murray by the 

. “hand that was holding his beard, don’t 
“know how his other hand was employed. 
Case closed for the prosecation. 
“Mr. Tweedie applies for a dismissal of 

“the informatior, on the ground that 
| “Menzies was a trespasser, and that no 
‘‘sedrch warrant was produced in evidence, 
*‘that he had executed the warrant, if he 
“had any. Mr. Marray addresses the 
“court, claiming a conviction, that as an 
‘‘assault was committed and that more force 
“was used to Menzies than should be. Mr. 
“Tweedie again addresses the court and 
“contends that Menzies was there illegaily. 
“Magistrate decides not to dismiss, and 

““‘will hear evidence for the defence. 
Court adjourned until 2.30 p. m. 
“Henry Murray calied and sworn. Iam 

“the defendant wn this case. I have heard 
“the evidence given by Mr. Menzies with 
“reference to the assault committed on the 
“30th of June. I saw Menzies on that day, 
“30th June, It was about 2 o'clock in the 
“afternoon at my hotel in Newcastle ; he 
“showed me uo papers. He came right in 
‘and walked right into the room where 
“Johnston was, and said he wanted to see 
‘““what is here. He searched round this 
“room of Johnston's and other parts of the 
“hotel. He left my premises after search- 
“ing, and went over to the premises of 
‘““Georze Stables. I have nothing to do 
‘‘with Stables’ premises, they adjoin mine. 
“He found nothicg on my premises. I saw 
“him go into Stables. I didn’t hear him 
“‘say he had finished his search in my place. 
“I next saw him in my yard. I saw him 

| “coming in, he came through the allay-way 
“between the two buildings. There is a 
‘‘gate or two gates in alley-way. He 
“brought a junk of a slab or edging with 
“him, the first thing I saw he was standing 
“around some kegs, there was a crowd 
“there, I saw one of the kegs rolled ont of 
‘“‘Stables’. I think it was Hill who rolled it 
“out, I did not give Menzies or Hill or 
*‘any other person authority to roll any pro 
“perty from Stables’ premises on to mine, 
“nor was I requested to do so. I can’t say I 
‘‘saw anyone break the premises between me 
“and Stables, George Shannon was acting 
*‘clerk for Johnston,and asked me if he could 
“close the gates, | know he was acting for 
‘‘Johns'oa for three or four days, when John 
“ston was laid up. I said he could, so I 
“went out, the crowd was gathering, and 
“Shannen had hold of one gate and Meazies, 
“was against one of the gates, and would 
“aot let them be clised, so I went out and 
“ordered all hands out, they all went but 
“Menzies, he said he would not go, I told 
“him to leave these premises, they were 
“mine. I took hold of him gute easy and 
“shoved him out. He eame back again, I 
“just shoved him out easy, using no more 
“force than was npecessary. I caught him 
“by the whickers when he came back and 
“erred th get in at the gate, [ caught him 

I “partly by the throat, and partly by 
“the whiskers, he resisted strongly, I did 
"‘uot use any more force than was necessary 
““che last time. I hell him a little while, 
“I did not strike him nor mark his face. 

| “He said he was bound to get in, I did not 
| ‘‘attempt to assault him any more than was 
| ““necessary to put him out, Cross-examined 
“by Mr. Marray. I was ia the yard -out- 
“side of the kitchen door when I ordered 
“all hands out of the yard, right amongst 
“the crowd I said : “‘Get out of th:s, this 
“is my property, I am going to close the 
“gate.” I said this to the crowd first, 
“Menzies was against the gate when I said 
“this. It was after Shannon weat te shut 
“the gate that I said to get out of this, 
“Menzies was not at that time rolling kegs 
‘or handling boxes, The kitchen door 1s 
“about 20 feet trom the gates. I swear 
“Menzies heard me give the order, because 
“he toll me that he would not go out, that 
“is why I know he heard it. The crowd 
‘‘was then going out and [ wentto him 
“and told him to go. I was in the middle 
“of the crowd when I first ordered them 
“out, and will not swear that Menzies 
“heard me at that time, it was intended 
“for him too. Menzies was side on to me. 
“Tne crowd went out and I followed them, 
“and weot up to Menzies and told him to 
“go out, I wanted to close the gate, he 
“said he would'ut go out, I shoved him 
‘out, I put my hand on his back and 
“shoved him out face first, he tried to run 
“in again, I was closing the gate and I 
“‘canght him by the whiskers. I did nos 
“catch him awful easy. I caught him by 
‘the arm and bee%. and put him out. I 
““did not pull his beard hard, I don’t think 
“I pulled any of it out. I told him &f he 
“did’at keep clear I would break his old 
“head, I may have raised my fist. I under- 
“take to swear that I put Menzies out 
“before I caught him by the beard. He 
“pulled me, caught me by the coat, with 
‘‘the right hand I think. 1 would not let go 
“his beard, I forget if he asked me to let 
‘““go his beard. I did not handle him as 
“gently as I would a lamb, he was handled, 
‘“‘as gently as ne nandled me, J did not 
‘say that it was a good thing that “if they had got the stuff out 
‘“‘that they and the stuff would be ‘‘pitched over the wharf, a man told 
“that, but I did ¥™=hoast of it, 1 ig Gt 

“ordered them out, Sobie stayed ia 
“‘yard, he weat in the back door and out of “the front, when I ordered him oat, They “were all out whea I caught Menzies, 
‘except Sobie, I swear there were “not four or five in the yard when I t “Menzies out, no one was there bat Sobre “Shannon nor [ did not take hold of Sobie. “I saw po one take hold of Sobie. “I spoke easy when I ordered the crowd out. “] was not angry at that time, not antil the ‘‘second time when Menzies tried to get in “I spoke in an ordinary tone, when I order. ‘‘ed Menzies out of the yard, a person pe “6 rye away could hear me, <o “Did you not after the gates “go back to Sobie aud with he San of others pick Sobie up and carry him inte “the kitchen (objected to by Mr. Tweedie on oo. a hy wot revelens to the “sue, quoting Taylor on Ey. § 
Bre hn pos o n Ev, See. 1292, p. 

‘‘Re-examined by Mr. Tweedie. ‘did all he could apparently to resi 
“did not huet him any  Frdagradice - By cue to get him ous, ks ‘Thomas Dunn—called and o ““reside at Newcastle, ever since I — = 

Menzies 

“It was at the gate, can’t) swear who “I saw some of this matter between Menzieg 

“said that a man told me 30. + Theva 
“went out but Menzies and Sobie, wily 3 

 —


